
EmilyLutz

From: AMOEvents <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 20258:01AM
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: AMO2025: Registration Open

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

AMO2025Conference

August17 - 20, 2025, Ottawa, Ontario

RegisterToday
Joinusinbeautiful Ottawa August17–20, 2025. Wearecurrently developing
educational programming, networking opportunities andmuchmoretoensure
thatthisyear’sconference isanother annualAMOeventwherebycoming
together, Ontario’smunicipal leaders willstrengthen local leadership and
municipal advocacy forallofoursocialandeconomic prosperity.  

Register Today

Registration isnowopenwithearlybirdratesineffectuntilMarch12. A
reminder thatourPackage Atendstoselloutveryquicklyasitprovides
access totheTuesday Evening Social Event. Donotmissoutasavailability to
PackageAislimited.  

Registration Credentials

Ifyourequire yourinformation tologinandregister, pleasecontact
amo@amo.on.caForConference questions reachouttoevents@amo.on.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness of
third-partysubmissions. Distribution oftheseitemsdoesnot implyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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